MEMO

Date: September 12, 2023

MICHAEL B. COOPER
PARISH PRESIDENT

To: President Michael B. Cooper
From: Mr. Daniel P. Hill, P.E., W
Director, Department of Engineering
Re: PLACEMENT OF AGENDA ITEMS ON COUNCIL AGENDA
Please find transmitted item that is being requested to be placed on the October 5, 2023 Council Agenda.

The below listed items are saved in the Ordinance System:

RESOLUTION FOR INTRODUCTION

Resolution to take action on the following Performance and/or Warranty Obligations:

1. Dove Park Estates Subdivision
Extended Warranty Obligation - $66,616.00 - Extend
2. Hunter’s Haven Subdivision, Phase 1
Extended Warranty Obligation - $44,000.00 - Release
3. Lakeshore Villages Subdivision, Phase 10
Warranty Obligation - $104,896.00 - Release upon expiration
4. Money Hill Plantation Subdivision, Phase 7B-1
Extended Warranty - $57,100.00 - Extend
5. River Club Subdivision, Phase 2A
Extended Warranty - $35,900.00 - Extend
6. Tchefuncta Club Estates Subdivision, Phase 3A
Warranty Obligation - $153,780.00 - Release upon expiration
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